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ADDENDUM NO. 2

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

1. The RFP opening date of February 21, 2014 at 3:00:00 p.m. remains unchanged.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

2, Page 4, item No. 19 ~ Evaluation Criteria and Proposal Content, Paragraph C — Organizational Information:

Delete subsection X in its entirety.

3. Page 6, item No. 19 — Evaluation Criteria and Proposal Content, Paragraph | — Compliance with the County’s
Standard Contract: Delete the said paragraph in its entirety.

4, Page 3, Item No.19 — Evaluation Criteria and Proposal Content: Add new paragraph K as follows:

Exhibit 1, Disclosure Statement — Complete and submit the attached Exhibit 1, Disclosure Statement form.

QUESTION AND ANSWER

Qf: Is a Clark County Business License or Limited Vendor Business Registration required as a prerequisite to
bidding, or can the appropriate license be obtained after the RFP selection process?

A1l The Business or Registration license is not required at this time. The said licenses may be  required prior to
award of this effort, if deemed necessary by Clark County Business License Department.

Q2: Where should the disclosure statement be included in our proposal?
A2: Please see Item No. 3 above.

Q3 (a): As customary with underwriting municipal securities, will the terms and conditions of the underwriting
relationship between the County and the underwriter be governed by a “bond purchase agreement?”

A3 (a): Yes. With respect to individual bond issues, the underwriting relationship between the County and the
Underwriter will be governed by a bond purchase agreement.

Q3 (b): If yes, will said bond purchase agreement contain provisions indemnifying the County? And will such
indemnification provisions govern the underwriter's indemnity obligations with respect to the County
notwithstanding Page 6, Section XII, Miscellaneous; Item E (Indemnity) of the Contract for Underwriting
Services?
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Q3 (b): In general the bond purchase agreements do not contain provisions under which the underwriter is required to
indemnify the County.

Except as modified herein, all other Bid specifications, terms and conditions shall remain the same.

Should you have any questions, | can be reached at (702) 455-2729 or chetanc@clarkcountynv.gov.

ISSUED BY:

AN CHAM
Purchasing Analyst

Attachment(s): None

cc: Tom Wilson, Finance



